Bowman, Adriane

From: Harris, Paul

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 12:11 PM

To: Harris, Paul

Subject: FW: Vogtle Units 3&4 Annual Program performance test data

Pll has been removed from the following email. No other changes were made.

Paul

Paul Harris

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission / Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
Division of Security Policy / Security Programs Support Branch
Senior Program Manager, Fitness for Duty Programs

The information in this response is provided as a public service and solely for informational purposes and is not, nor should be deemed as, an official NRC position, opinion or guidance, or "a
written interpretation by the General Counsel" under 10 CFR 26.7, on any matter to which the information may relate. The opinions, representations, positions, interpretations, guidance or
recommendations which may be expressed by the NRC technical staff responding to an inquiry are solely the NRC technical staff's and do not necessarily represent the same for the NRC.
Accordingly, the fact that the information was obtoined through the NRC technical staff will not have a precedential effect in any legal or regulatory proceeding.

From: Enloe, Aaron Eugene [mailto:AEENLOE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Harris, Paul

Cc: Lowe, Margaret Lyndel; Brian.Zaleski@cfi.com; Chaney, Kim Christy; Huyck, Doug; Culver, D. Randy
Subject: RE: Vogtle Units 3&4 Annual Program performance test data

Paul,

| have looked at both documents that are located in ADAMS. | cannot see a discernable difference between them. |
agree that we can delete Ascension number ML14059A280 from the database.

I also have one item that | think needs to be researched as well. | want to make sure that the data that was submitted
was not duplicated into the aggregate database for the annual report that the NRC puts together. Since the document
was loaded twice | am not sure where the duplication occurred. If you can verify that the data was not duplicated in
your data gathering system then | think that this issue is closed.

If you have any questions please give me a call.
Thanks,

Aaron Enloe

Medical Services Manager
Southern Nuclear

T: 205-992-6092
COXOOGXXX-XXXX

F: 205-992-5568

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary Southern Company and/or affiliate information that is
privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to Southern Company and/or its affiliates. This e-mail is
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intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-
mail, any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail
is contrary to the rights of Southern Company and/or its affiliates and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any copy or
printout of this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Harris, Paul [mailto:Paul.Harris@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 11:49 AM

To: Enloe, Aaron Eugene

Cc: Lowe, Margaret Lyndel; Brian.Zaleski@cfi.com; Chaney, Kim Christy; Huyck, Doug
Subject: RE: Vogtle Units 3&4 Annual Program performance test data

Aaron,

As | mentioned, this error looks to be on our side of the house. Not your problem. However, | need your
permission to delete the duplicate record from the NRC'’s official recordkeeping system (ADAMS).

| propose we delete: ML14059A280 because it is a duplicate record. Do you agree and give me permission?

Please verify that indeed “280” is the one you desire to delete. You return email me will be placed in as an
official record to document your permission.

Give me a call if you would like to discuss.

Paul

From: Enloe, Aaron Eugene [mailto:AEENLOE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 4:40 PM

To: Harris, Paul; Brian.Zaleski@cfi.com

Cc: Lowe, Margaret Lyndel

Subject: Vogtle Units 3&4 Annual Program performance test data

Paul/Brian,

When | go into the ADAMS database to view the files that were submitted earlier today | encountered an issue
with Vogtle 3&4, Docket 52-025; 52-026. The exact same document that we submitted earlier today has
appeared twice on ADAMS. Accession Numbers ML14059A280 and ML14059A314. We have a confirmation of
only one submission on this document from the EIE portal. Can either one of you look at this and tell me what
has happened? The forms are exactly the same with the same lock dates and times.

Thanks,

Aaron Enloe

Medical Services Manager
Southern Nuclear

T: 205-992-6092

C: XXX-XXX-XXXX

F: 205-992-5568

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary Southern Company and/or affiliate information that
is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to Southern Company and/or its affiliates. This e-
mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of Southern Company and/or its affiliates and is prohibited. If
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you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete the original and any copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.



